
From: A38 Derby Junctions
To: Robbins, Lily
Cc: Case Administration; A38 Derby Junctions
Subject: FW: TR010022: A38 Derby Junctions - admin error re Hearing Notices
Date: 18 February 2020 10:25:06
Importance: High

Hey Lily, number two, please update the EL for both, thanks.
 

“Highways England message regarding the Notices advertising the Hearings on the 18th and 19th

February 2020”
 
Thanks
Bart
 
 

From: Doow-Powell, Amarjit <Amarjit.Doow-Powell@highwaysengland.co.uk> 
Sent: 17 February 2020 14:00
To: A38 Derby Junctions <A38DerbyJunctions@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Bartkowiak, Bart
<Bart.Bartkowiak@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: A38derbyjunctions <A38derbyjunctions@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Portman, Louise
<Louise.Portman@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Elizabeth Dunn (Burges Salmon A38 DJ)
<Elizabeth.Dunn@burges-salmon.com>; Archbold, Christopher
<Christopher.Archbold@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Johnson, Anthony
<Anthony.Johnson@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Jamieson, Helen
<Helen.Jamieson@highwaysengland.co.uk>
Subject: TR010022: A38 Derby Junctions - admin error re Hearing Notices 
Importance: High
 
Dear Mr Cowperthwaite
 
It has come to our attention that the Notices advertising the Hearings on the 18th &
19th February 2020 were not advertised as a consequence of an administrative
error, thereby not providing the 21 days notice as required.
 
We understand that this may result in the Hearings being postponed and re-
convened following allowance for a 21 day notice period, we raise this matter in
particular regard to the CAH on 18th February 2020 at 4pm.  
 
If you have any queries regarding the above, please Chris Archbold (the scheme
Project Manager) in the first instance. Thank you.
 
Regards
 
Amarjit Doow-Powell
DCO & Statutory Processes Manager (Midlands & North-West)
M:   
 
This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for
use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other
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use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.
 
Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000
|National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park,
Birmingham B32 1AF | https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-
england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk
 
Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House,
1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ 
 
Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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